

Re: CO Pink Note

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 19 Feb 2017 19:18:22 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 19_ENERGY Comments_Clean.docx (30.72 kB); price mitigation minute draft Feb 19_ENERGY Comments_Tracked.docx (32.26 kB)

Also attached are edits to the minute. CO had shared a version and we've commented on it. Let us know if you have any comments.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CO Pink Note

All good, we can pass ours along in the interim.

On Feb 19, 2017, at 5:34 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Ugh. Did the two speeches for Friday.
I really wanted to go home soon. I'm not going to be able to get you comments until tomorrow.
Apologies.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-19-17 5:25 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: CO Pink Note

Hi Andrew,

CO shared a draft of their pink note and we've tracked edits in the attached. We plan to share these comments with them this evening so that they can turn around a new draft tomorrow.

Let us know if you have any additional comments / questions.

Keley